
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

AGEDA 
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP  

COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 

December 4, 2019 6:00 PM 
 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

 

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Commission Chair. 
 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Communications Department; 
Communications Director, Deborah Guthrie, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4830 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864 Administrative Conference Room 

 

 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL  

3. PUBLIC REMARKS 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. October 2, 2019 Regular Meeting DRAFT Minutes 

6. TOWNSHIP MANAGER & COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR REPORT 

7. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Chair’s Report 

B. Township Board Liaison’s Report 

8. ACTION ITEMS 

A. 2020 Communications Commission Meeting Schedule 

B. Appointment/Reappointment of Communications Commissioners 

C. Recommended Changes to HOMTV Operating Policies & Procedures 

9. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

10. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Compliments/Complaints 

11. REPORTS 

A. VIDEO SERVICE PROVIDER (S)  

B. PROGRAMMING 

1. Online Programming Analytics 

C. WEBSITE ANALYTICS – YTD  

1. Website Visits 

2. Visitor Source 

3. Click-through to Website 

D. PROMOTIONS/PUBLICATIONS 
E. FINANCE 

F. HOMTV INTERNSHIP/ALUMNI 

13. PUBLIC REMARKS 

14. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 
 
 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING DRAFT MINUTES 
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 
Administrative Conference Room 
Wednesday, October 2, 2019 6:00 pm 

 
PRESENT: Chair, Walter Benenson; Commissioner, Leslie Charles; Commissioner, Brian 

Seipel and Alternate Commissioner, Riti Adhi  
ABSENT:  Vice-Chair, Tunga Kiyak; Commissioner, Mike Nevells and Alternate 

Commissioner, Kevin Thatcher  
STAFF:  Deborah Guthrie, Communications Director and Brandie Yates, Executive 

Producer 
TOWNSHIP: Kathy Sundland, Meridian Township Board Trustee 
COUNSEL: N/A 
COMCAST:  John Gardner, Director of External Affairs – Heartland Region                   
 
1.  CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chair Benenson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Commissioner Charles moved TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS SUBMITTED. Seconded by 
Chair Benenson 

 
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
5.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Commissioner SEIPEL moved TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FOR WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 7, 
2019 REGULAR MEETING. Seconded by Commissioner Charles. 

 
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
6.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 Discussion about the restructuring of the Communications Department and Director 

receiving her Board approved severance packet. Director is working with staff on training 
and wrapping up open items. Commissioners are very concerned with the amount of staff, 
funding for the Communications Department and the workload for the remaining staff. 

 
 The Commission discussed writing a resolution or letter showing concern for the 

reorganization of the Communications Department for 2020 and adding to the agenda 
under New Business.  

 
 The Director announced that the Township Board approved three positions for the 

Communications Department and the elimination of the Director position and the 
Administrative Assistant position. 

 
7. TOWNSHIP BOARD LIAISON’S REPORT 



Minutes – Communications Commission 
October 2, 2019 6:00 pm 
Page 2 
 

 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

 

 Showed concern that the reorganization was not discussed with the Communications 
Commission prior to presenting to the Township Board.  

 
 Budget approved for the Township. The HVAC system will be replaced and is in the 

approved budget. $3.5 million, one-time allocations in this budget. Franchise fees are 
estimated at around $600,000 for 2020, which used to be around $900,000. All franchise 
fees and PEG fees will go into the general fund. A new IT Assistant Manager was hired. 

 
9A. HOMTV OPERATING POLICIES 
 Recommended changes notated with red edits on the document. Discussed putting together 

a subcommittee of Commissioners to discuss changes further and make recommendations 
for the next Commission meeting scheduled for December 4, 2019. The policies are about 
HOMTV programming and operations, but should reflect changing in staff.  

 
There was discussion about continuing the Commission for Communications if there is not a 
department moving forward. Discussion continued about the purpose of a Communications 
Commission and how the Commission oversees the HOMTV operations, regulations, cable 
compliance and franchise agreement, etc.  

  
9B.  CHANGES TO CABLE TELEVISION SECTION OF TOWNSHIP CODE OF ORDINANCES 
 Township Board approved amending the section.  

 
The Commission discussed putting together a subcommittee of Commissioners to discuss 
any additional changes and make recommendations for the next Commission meeting 
scheduled for December 4, 2019. Many items in the ordinance are out of date and need to be 
updated to match state and federal law.  

 
9C. CAMTV PEG ACCESS CHANNEL 

Is it worth keeping CAMTV if funding is reduced and Comcast is able to start charging for 
the channel? Would the Commission recommend keeping the channel? Communications 
Department provided the history of the channel and the content that is added to the channel 
on a regular basis as well as the subscribers.  
 
The Commission asked about the rules of adding content to the channel.  

 
10A.  COMPLIMENTS/COMPLAINTS 
  
11A.  VIDEO SERVICE PROVIDER 
 Updates provided by Comcast: iphone 11 is now available through Xfinity. Streaming App – 

used to be able to schedule recording on your phone, while you are away from how and now 
it is back.  

 
14.  ADJOURNMENT 

Commissioner Charles moved TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. Seconded by Commissioner 
Seipel. 

 
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously 
Chair Benenson adjourned the meeting at 7:27 pm. 



Comm 
 
 

Communications 
Commission 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Action Items 



Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

To: Communications Commission 

From: Brandie Yates, HOMTV Executive Producer 

Date: November 26, 2019 

Re: 2020 Communications Commission Regular Meeting Schedule 

The Communications Commission of Meridian Township recommends meeting every other month and 
the adoption of the 2020 regular meeting schedule is as follows: 

Wednesday, February 5, 2020 6:00 pm  Administrative Conference Room 

Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:00 pm  Administrative Conference Room 

Wednesday, June 3, 2020 6:00 pm  Administrative Conference Room 

Wednesday, August 5, 2020 6:00 pm  Administrative Conference Room 

Wednesday, October 7, 2020 6:00 pm  Administrative Conference Room 

Wednesday, December 2, 2020 6:00 pm  Administrative Conference Room 

8. A



Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

To: Communications Commission 

From: Brandie Yates, HOMTV Executive Producer 

Date: November 26, 2019 

Re: Term Expiration and Reappointment/Appointment Recommendations 

The Communications Commission has the following terms expiring on December 31, 2019: 

Walter J. Benenson, Commission Chair – Term Expires: 12/31/2019 
Leslie Charles, Commissioner – Term Expires: 12/31/2019 
Kevin Thatcher, Alternate Commissioner – Term Expires: 12/31/2019 
Riti Adhi, Alternate Commissioner – Term Expires: 12/31/2019 

The Communications Commission has the following vacancies: 

Alternate Commissioner – New Term: 12/31/19 – 12/31/20 

Staff requests that the Communications Commission review the public service applications submitted 
and make recommendations to the Township Board to fill the commissioner vacancies in the 
following way, with the need for active commissioners who will be brand ambassadors and have 
experience in fundraising and foundation work. 

The Communications Commission moves TO RECOMMEND THE REAPPOINTMENT OF 
COMMISSIONER ADHI TO ALTERNATE COMMISSIONER with a new term expiring on December 31, 
2020 and TO RECOMMEND THE NEW APPOINTMENT OF DEBORAH GUTHRIE TO ALTERNATE 
COMMISSIONER with a new term expiring on December 31, 2020.  

The Communications Commission moves TO RECOMMEND TUNGA KIYAK TO COMMISSION CHAIR 
with a new term expiring on December 31, 2022, TO RECOMMEND WALTER BENENSON TO 
COMMISSIONER to fill the remaining term expiring on December 31, 2020 and TO RECOMMEND 
LESLIE CHARLES TO COMMISSIONER with a new term expiring on December 31, 2022. (Please 
refer to Public Service Applications and Resume included for new appointment, Deborah Guthrie.) 

Per the Communications Commission (CC) Rules and Procedures:  

RULE 2: MEMBERSHIP 

2.1 Members. The Commission shall consist of five (5) regular members and two (2) 
alternate members appointed by the Township Board of the Charter Township of Meridian. 
The Commission may recommend names of suggested appointees to the Township 
Supervisor. Members must be residents of the Township. No Commission member may: 

1. Be employed by a locally franchised cable company.
2. Hold a contract with a locally franchised cable company.
3. Have ownership interest in a locally franchised cable company.

8. B



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Submitter DB ID  9110

IP Address  173.167.20.118

Submission Recorded On  11/14/2019 5:41 PM

Time to Take the Survey  21 minutes, 36 secs.

Page 1

I am interested in service on one or more of the following public bodies as checked below:

*Special conditions restrict eligibility for appointment

Communications Commission*

Occupation:

Communications Consultant

Indicate areas not included above which may warrant special attention or study that are of interest to you:

I am highly interested in the ongoing transparency of government communications with Meridian Township residents. I am interested in the continued efforts

of the Communications Department to build a HOMTV alumni network and strong brand presence within the community. My last day as an employee with

Meridian Township will be December 31, 2019. It would be an honor to be a Communications Commissioner and continue to serve the public in this capacity.

Describe education, experience or training which will assist you if appointed:

Currently I am the Communications Director/Public Information Officer (PIO), Brand Manager and Content Management Strategist for Meridian Township. I

filed my LLC this year; Guthrie Communications and currently provide some services on a very small scale. During my time with Meridian Township, I

developed communications best practices and procedures through digital and print communications including Media and Public Relations.

In 2012, I created the Communications Department with Communications Specialist Brandie Yates. Together, we created best practices for social media

including comment use policy and procedures. As part of Meridian Township becoming

Redevelopment Ready Certified, I created the Community Engagement Plan and Marketing and Promotion Strategy.

I graduated from Michigan State University in 1997 with a Communication Arts and Sciences degree. I authored the Township's Community Engagement Plan,

Marketing and Promotion Strategy, Social Media Policies, CAMTV Operating Policies and Procedures and HOMTV Internship Policies and Procedures. I have

represented that township in providing social media and communications presentations at local, regional and national levels.

I have hosted several HOMTV programs focusing on the local community in Haslett, Okemos and Meridian Township; where I've spent a majority of my time.

Contact Information:

Name: Deborah Guthrie Occupation: Communications Director/PIO

Place of Employment: Meridian Township Home Address: 2575 Dustin Rd.

Phone (days): 5172141530 Phone (evenings): Not answered

Date: 11.14.19

Manage Survey Statistics - Text Report http://www.meridian.mi.us/Admin/Components/Form/Statistics/TextStati...

1 of 2 11/18/2019, 8:21 AM



Deborah Guthrie 
Communications Consultant 

Guthrie Communications, LLC 
2575 Dustin Rd., Okemos, MI. 48864 

517.214.1530     debgtv@aol.com 
 

Communications Director/PIO, Meridian Township 
June 2011 – December 2019 
 
Communications Director/Public Information Officer, Brand Manager, Content 
Specialist/Manager, Media and Public Relations Manager and Social Media Manager 
for Meridian Township. Specialized in video franchising and compliance, METRO 
permitting and small cell applications and rights of way permitting. Staff Liaison to the 
Communications Commission. Content Producer, Writer and HOMTV Program host. 
 
Chapter President (Elected), Michigan NATOA 
2010 – Present 
 
Work with local member government agencies to provide up-to-date information about 
local, state and national legislation to help maximize the effective use of cable and 
telecommunication systems. Requires extensive knowledge on franchise regulation, 
administration and public rights of way at the state and national level. 
 
Board Member (Elected), Michigan Alliance for Community Media 
December 2014 – December 2017 
 
Drive legislative initiatives to preserve public, educational and government programming 
and channels. Provide legislative updates. 
 
National Board Member (Elected), NATOA 
September 2012 – December 2014 
 
Provide support to members on many local, state, and federal communications laws, 
administrative rulings, judicial decisions and technology issues impacting the interests 
of local governments. Actively analyze and address emerging telecommunication 
issues. 
 
Producer/Station Manager/Intern Coordinator, HOMTV 21 
April 1998 – June 2011 
 
Executive Producer of Programming and Stories. Oversee the multimedia student 
training HOMTV Internship Program including the creation and implementation of 
policies and procedures. Franchise Compliance Specialist overseeing cable complaints, 
METRO permits and staff liaison to the Meridian Township Cable Communications 
Commission. 
 
Michigan State University – 1997 
BA, Communications Arts and Sciences 
Field Of Study, Telecommunications 
 



Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

To: Communications Commission 

From: Brandie Yates, HOMTV Executive Producer 

Date: November 26, 2019 

Re: Recommended Changes to HOMTV Operating Policies & Procedures 

At the August 7, 2019 meeting, the current HOMTV Operating Policies & Procedures were 
presented to the Communications Commission for review. Staff requested the Commission prepare 
their recommended changes to the HOMTV Operating Policies & Procedures to discuss at the next 
meeting. 

With the reorganization of the Communications Department, changes to the HOMTV Operating 
Policies & Procedures is imperative for future operations of the channel. The HOMTV Operating 
Policies & Procedures were last revised and approved by the Commission on February 1, 2012. 

Staff asked the Communications Commission to review and discuss the recommended changes, as 
well as suggest any additional changes to the HOMTV Operating Policies & Procedures.  

Staff recommends that the Communications Commission move TO RECOMMEND 
MAKING CHANGES TO THE HOMTV OPERATING POLICIES & PROCEDURES. 

8. C



OPERATING POLICIES 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF 

MERIDIANMERIDIAN TOWNSHIP 

GOVERNMENTAL ACCESS 

CABLE TELEVISIONCHANNEL 

Originally approved by the Cable Communications Commission on March 4, 1992 

Approved by the Township Board on October 8, 1992 

Revised & approved by the Cable Communications Commission on February 19, 1993 

Amendments recommended by the Activity Coordination Committee on April 14, 1993 

Amendments recommended by the Personnel Committee on April 26, 1993 

Approved by the Township Board on May 4, 1993 

Revised & approved by the Cable Communications Commission on September 2, 1998 

Approved by Township Board on September 15, 1998 

Revised & approved by the Cable Communications Commission on April 28, 2000 

Approved by Township Board on July 5, 2000 

Revised and approved by the Cable Communications Commission on January 7, 2009 

   Approved by the Township Board on April 7, 2009 

Attachment A



 Revised and approved by the Cable Communications Commission on February 1, 2012 



 PREAMBLE 
 

 

 

  The Cable Communications Commission was established in 1977 to 

oversee the administration and implementation of the Cable Franchise 

Agreement, including: 

 

1) to advise the Township Board regarding the 

implementation of the Franchise Agreement;   

2) to encourage the use of the access channels which include 

public, educational, and governmental channels;  

3) to formulate policy relating to the access channels.  All 

such policies are subject to approval by the Township 

Board.  

 

(For a complete list of functions, refer to the Township Ordinances, 

Title XV, Chapter 115.)     

   

  The Government Access Cable Television station channel serving the 

Charter Township of MeridianMeridian Township is known as 

HOMTV.  The operating policies of HOMTV are based upon the 

Goals and Objectives of the Cable Communications Commission, as 

approved by the Meridian Township Board.  It is the intent of these 

policies and procedures to consolidate and regulate the 

implementation of the Goals and Objectives.  The Cable 

Communications Commission shall monitor the implementation of 

these policies and procedures as administered by the Township Cable 

TV Coordinator. 

   

  Employees within the Cable TelevisionHOMTV’s Operation 

operation are governed by the Township Personnel Policy.  On matters 

related to programming, the Cable Communications Commission 

shall govern.  The Township Manager shall seek the advice of the 

Cable Commission in carrying out functions related to the Township 

Personnel Policy relative to Township employees working within the 

cable operations. 



 1 

 

 

 

SECTION ONE:  GENERAL GUIDELINES FOR PROGRAMMING AND PRODUCTION 

 

   I.  The Township Cable Coordinator is the Communications Director.  The 

Communications DirectorExecutive Producer is responsible for generating program 

ideas, and for implementing and overseeing their production, either directly, or by 

delegation through his or her subordinates.  All programming decisions are to be made 

by the Communications DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer according to 

established policies and guidelines as approved by the Cable Communications 

Commission. 

 

  II.  Programming shall be developed in accordance with the "Goal Statements" adopted 

and periodically revised by the Township Cable Commission and the Township 

Board. 

 

 III.  Programming of a non-local origin is to be avoided in all but the most exceptional 

situations.  Such exceptions shall only be approved by the Communications 

DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer.  In the case where programming of non-local 

origin is used, it must be presented with locally originated opening and closing 

statements. 

 

  IV.  All production decisions are to be made by the Communications DirectorHOMTV 

Executive Producer, either directly, or by delegation through his or her subordinates.   

 

   V.  The HOMTV production equipment and facilities of the Communications 

Department are to be used only by staff members of the Communications Department, 

or staff members of Meridian Township who have been trained and approved for 

equipment use under the direction of the Communications DirectorHOMTV 

Executive Producer. 

 

  VI.  Special production requests must be submitted to the Communications 

DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer at least one week prior to the requested taping 

date.   

 

SECTION TWO:  TOWNSHIP MEETING COVERAGE 

 

   I.  HOMTV is responsible for providing television live coverage of the regular meetings 

of the Township Board, the Planning Commission, the Park Commission, Zoning 

Board of Appeals, and the Environmental Commission, up to a total of ten meetings 

per month.  The Township Cable Communications Commission may recommend to 

the Township Board expansion or limitation of meeting coverage responsibilities 

based upon staff and facility capabilities. 

 

  II.  Live coverage of regularly scheduled Township meetings shall be the number one 



 2 

 

 

 

programming priority of HOMTV.  Program schedule adjustments must be made to 

accommodate irregular starting times of televised meetings. 

 

III. To cancel regular meeting coverage, the staff liaison to the Board or Commission in 

question must present the cancellation notice to the HOMTV Executive Producer in 

writing as early as possible before the scheduled meeting. 

   
 

 



 2 

 

 

 

SECTION TWO:  TOWNSHIP MEETING COVERAGE (cont'd.) 

 

 III.  To cancel regular meeting coverage, the staff liaison to the Board or Commission in 

question must present the cancellation notice to the Communications Director in writing as 

early as possible before the scheduled meeting. 

 

  IV.  To schedule special meeting coverage, the staff liaison to the Board or Commission 

in question must present the television coverage request to the Communications 

DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer in writing at least two weeks in advance of the 

meeting.  Special efforts will be made to provide "skeleton crew" coverage of 

Township Board meetings, which are scheduled with less than two weeks notice. 

 

   V.  Coverage of Township meetings shall include presentation of a "Post-Meeting 

Report" following the meeting, unless staff levels are too low to successfully execute 

this production.  Such reports will include at least one live interview with a Board or 

Commission member, a Township Staff member, or a local resident.  Opportunities 

to be interviewed will be offered evenly among Board and Commission members.   

 

  VI.  When a Board or Commission goes into "closed session" during the live cablecast of 

a meeting, the HOMTV Meeting Producer is authorized to display a message 

describing the current status of the meeting,. or to play a taped program during the 

break.  When a Board or Commission goes into "recess" during the live cablecast of 

a meeting, the HOMTV Meeting Producer is authorized to follow either of the 

previously listed procedures,display a message describing the current status of the 

meeting or to continue live coverage of the meeting room during the break. 

 

 VII.  Video recordings of the live coverage of Township meetings are not to be edited for 

replay as a whole.   

 

VIII.  Videotapes Video recordings of Township meetings shall not be considered the 

official record of the meetings and shall not be treated as such.  These tapes recordings 

will be retained for a time period of one year from the date of the meeting.  DVD 

copies of video recorded meetings will periodically be offered through the Township 

staff liaison to each Board or Commission.  If the tapes are not retained by the staff 

liaison, they may be discarded by the Communications Department.available online 

and retained on the HOMTV Archiving System. 



 3 

 

 

 

SECTION THREE:  TOWNSHIP ELECTION COVERAGE 

 

   I.  HOMTV shall present television programming pertaining to all Meridian Township 

elections held in Meridian Township.  The scope and format of such coverage shall 

be determined by the Communications DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer.  The 

minimum acceptable coverage shall be graphic material summarizing election results, 

initially presented sometime on election night, and carried on HOMTV at least until 

the normal program schedule begins the next day.  The Communications 

DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer shall work with the Township Clerk and 

Election Commission to provide graphic material and/or other material announcing 

pre-election administration information. 

 

  II.  Special efforts shall be made to produce programming in "even year" Township 

elections, with a maximum emphasis on elections held to fill positions on the 

Township Board of Trustees and/or the Park Commission.  All registered candidates 

shall be afforded an equal opportunity to be included in this coverage.  The scope and 

format of such election year programming shall be determined by the 

Communications DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer, but it should may include the 

following components: 

 

  A. An interview program for candidates, including standardized questions and 

follow-up questions. 

 

  B. An opportunity for candidates to make up to a two minuteshort statements on 

their candidacy. 

 

  C. A debate-style program for candidates, organized by party affiliation and/or 

desired office. 

 

  D. A call-in show to allow residents to ask questions of the candidates.   

 

 III.  The Communications DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer shall ensure that all 

programming featuring registered candidates be fairly balanced with programming 

featuring their opponents.  In cases where balance is not possible due to the lack of 

participation of one or more candidates, the participating candidates will receive 

balanced coverage in comparison to the entire field of participating candidates. 

 

  IV.  Candidates for elected office shall not be included in HOMTV programming during 

the time period ninety days before an election, with the exception of Township 

meeting coverage, special election coverage and coverage of incumbents performing 

official duties which warrant cablecasting.  The Communications DirectorHOMTV 

Executive Producer shall decide if equal time for opposing candidates is necessary to 

balance the coverage of incumbent candidate's performance of official duties.  



 4 

 

 

 

SECTION FOUR:  PROGRAMS AND PROGRAM-SERIES 

 

   I.  There shall be one program-series in the HOMTV Program Schedule available for use 

by members of the Township Board and the Park Commission.  The Communications 

Director will reserve taping slots based on staff and facility capabilities, and interest 

for this series.  Members of the Board of Trustees and Park Commission interested in 

using these time-slots must confirm their interest to the Communications Director on 

a monthly basis.  The available taping-slots will be distributed evenly among those 

elected officials who express interest in participating.  Members who cannot be 

available to make a scheduled program, must provide the Communications Director a 

minimum forty-eight (48) hour advance notice. 

 

  A. Topics for this series will be selected by the elected officials or the 

Communications Director and should focus on events and issues of interest 

and importance to Meridian Township Government.  The format for these 

programs may be either talk-show style with one or two guests, or single-

speaker format featuring the elected official. 

 

  B. Taping options for this series afforded to elected officials may not be 

transferred to any other individual or group.  Elected officials must appear in 

each program in this series. 

 

  C. Remote tapings to supplement programs in this series shall take no more than 

two (2) hours of staff time per quarter per elected official.  This time cannot 

be "built up" and "carried over" for use later as a larger block. 

 

  D. It shall be the responsibility of the Communications Director to provide a 

producer for the series. 

 

  E. The Cable Commission shall hear and decide any appeal of the 

Communications Director's cancellation.  Such decisions shall normally be 

decided the day the appeal is heard. 

 

  II.  There shall be one series in the HOMTV Program Schedule based on a "public forum" 

format.  This program may include panels of guest experts or residents, opportunity 

for call-in participation by viewers, and/or the opportunity for involvement by a live 

studio audience.  Topics in this series should be of local interest, but may include 

statewide or national issues discussed from a local perspective.  



 5 

 

 

 

SECTION FOUR:  PROGRAMS AND PROGRAM-SERIES (cont'd.) 

 

 III.  Township residents shall have the opportunity to produce short editorial 

commentaries on any subject they choose, on a first-come, first-served basis.   Such 

commentaries must be written and submitted in advance, and the script must be 

adhered to.  Commentaries may not include foul language or slanderous statements. 

Residents must sign a waiver assuming full responsibility for any statements made in 

a commentary.  Playtimes for commentaries will be determined by the 

Communications Director.   

 

  IV.  A magazine-format series will be produced by HOMTV on a regular basis as a news 

and information program. 

 

   V.  Other program-series will be produced by HOMTV under the direction of the 

Communications DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer.  It is the goal of HOMTV to 

produce programs of a similar nature on a regular basis to form a series.  The 

Communications DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer shall decide which programs 

to produce as a series, and shall supervise their production and regulate their format 

and frequency.   

 

  VI.  Other programs may be produced by HOMTV which do not fit into any existing 

program series.  These will be considered "specials" and may be of any format. 

 

 VII.  There shall be a Computer Graphics Message Display Sequence on HOMTV during 

times when there is no live or taped programming.  Messages can be submitted for 

use in this sequence by Township Staff in any written form.  Township residents and 

local organizations may submit messages at least two weeks ahead of the requested 

usage period.  Messages of an emergency nature will be included in the display 

sequencedisplayed as soon as possible by HOMTV staff.  The Communications 

Director shall be responsible for all decisions regarding usage of messages in this 

sequence. 

 

VIII.  The HOMTV Program Schedule will be determined by the Communications 

DirectorHOMTV Staff.  Primary concepts for Program Schedule formulation include 

variety and high frequency of program replays. 

 

SECTION FIVE:  LOCAL PROGRAMMING DEVELOPMENT 

 

   I.  Requests or suggestions for program development may be made by officials and 

employees of Meridian Township Government and from the general public.  Requests 

must be made in writing.  Each request for programming received by the 

Communications DirectorHOMTV Staff may be reported to the Cable 

Communicatons Commission.  The Communications DirectorHOMTV Executive 

Producer will respond to requests for programming from Township Staff within a 



 6 

 

 

 

reasonable time, based on staff and facility limitations.   

 

SECTION FIVE:  LOCAL PROGRAMMING DEVELOPMENT (cont'd.) 

 

  II.  The Communications DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer shall use any of the 

following criteria to make judgments regarding the initiation of new programming: 

 

  A. The programming is about Meridian Township, its residents, its employees, 

its elected officials, and/or it’s appointed officials. 

 

  B. The programming is in demand by Meridian Township residents or 

employees. 

 

    C. The programming is a public service to Meridian Township residents. 

 

  D. The programming serves to promote Meridian Township as a community. 

 

  E. The programming serves as communication from Meridian Township 

employees to Meridian Township residents. 

 

  F. The programming serves as communication from Meridian Township 

residents to Meridian Township residents. 

 

 III.  The Communications DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer shall use any of the 

following criteria to make judgments regarding the denial of new programming: 

 

  A. The programming shall include no pornographic material. 

 

  B. The programming shall include no religious material. 

 

  C. The programming shall include no paid advertising. 

 

  D. The programming shall include no direct appeals to purchase commercial 

goods or services. 

 

  E. The programming shall be of sufficient technical quality to match the current 

minimum quality level of programming on the channel. 

 

  F. The programming does not meet one or more of the criteria set forth in 

paragraph II of this Section. 



 7 

 

 

 

SECTION FIVE:  LOCAL PROGRAMMING DEVELOPMENT (cont'd.) 

 

  IV.  The Communications DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer shall use any of the 

following criteria to make judgments regarding the termination of existing 

programming: 

 

  A. The programming has served its original purpose. 

 

  B. The programming can be more appropriately produced by another local access 

channel. 

 

  C. Producers of the programming are not cooperating with the management or 

staff of HOMTV in a consistent or professional manner. 

 

  D. Staff or facility limitations cause the need to reduce programming levels in 

general. 

 

  E. The criteria used for denying new programs can also be used to terminate 

existing programs. (See paragraph III above). 

 

   V.  The Cable Communications Commission shall hear and decide appeals from those 

who have been denied programming requests under this Section.  Such decisions shall 

normally be rendered within thirty (30) days of the Cable Communicatons 

Commission's first consideration of the appeal. 

 

SECTION SIX:  GENERAL POLICIES 

 

   I.  HOMTV shall not be used to produce video programming for private or 

commercial organizations. HOMTV may collaborate and charge a fee for services to 

other public agencies and similar organizations to develop programming, which 

further serves the public interest, as determined by the HOMTV Township Manager.   
 

  II.  It is the objective of HOMTV to cablecast live or taped programs forprogram at least 

eight (8) hours per day, seven (7) days per week.  The Communications 

DirectorHOMTV Executive Producer may cancel or reduce programming for up to 

ten (10) weeks per calendar year for the purpose of equipment maintenance, or due to 

staff limitations caused by Michigan State University break periods. 



 8 

 

 

 

SECTION SIX:  GENERAL POLICIES (cont'd.) 

 

III.             HOMTV will make videotape duplicate copies of programs produced by HOMTV for 

a          nominal fee according to the attached fee schedule. 

 

A. Fees may be waived by the Communications DirectorHOMTV Executive 

Producer for people closely    involved with the production of the program being 

copied. 

   

  B.   HOMTV will only make copies of programs that have aired on the channel. 

 

  IV.  HOMTV non-salaried staff members who have rendered exemplary service may be 

presented a gift upon departure from the Township.   Such gifts shall not exceed 

$50.00 in cost per person.  Decisions regarding selection of the gift will be made by 

the Communications Director. 

 

   V.  Expenditures from the Communications Department budget to finance the operations 

of HOMTV may be authorized by the Communications DirectorTownship Manager, 

subject to all requirements of the Township Purchasing Policies, and within maximum 

amounts appropriated in the Township Budget.  Purchases proposed by the 

Communications DirectorHOMTV Staff that are projected to exceed the total 

Communication Department budget appropriations shall require a budget amendment 

recommended by the Cable Communications CommissionTownship Manager and 

approved by the Township Board, in conformance with Township purchasing and 

budget policies.  Transfers among line items within the total amount appropriated in 

the Communications Department operating budget may be made by the 

Communications Director, upon approval of the Superintendent and the Cable 

Communications Commission. All purchases are to be reported to the Cable 

Commission on a monthly basis.  No payment shall be made for any purchase until 

the bill is approved by the Township Board.Finance Director upon approval of the 

Township Manager 

 

  VI.  All HOMTV video recordings used for production of television programs by the staff 

of HOMTV shall remain the property of HOMTV and Meridian Township. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 9 

 

 

 

 

 

Operating Policies Attachment 1 

 

 

 

 

FEE SCHEDULE 

 

 

Video Copies 

 

1.  $1015.00 flat rate per order 

 

2.  $510.00 per hour of running time on order, or any increment thereof. 

 

3.  $36.00 for videotape supplied by HOMTV for the copy. 

 

4. $6.00 Shipping & Handling 

 

 

 

Audio Copies 

 

1.   $510.00 flat rate per order 

 

2.   $510.00 per hour of running time on order, or any increment thereof. 

 

3.   $24.00 for audiotape supplied by HOMTV for the copy. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Comm 
 
 

Communications 
Commission 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Compliments/ 

Complaints 



Thank You SELECT SPONSOR!













Comm 
 
 

Communications 
Commission 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Video Service 

Provider 












	Deborah Guthrie Application.pdf
	Deborah Guthrie 2019 (1)
	Deborah Guthrie Resume
	Deborah Guthrie Cover Letter




